Sidney Community School District

Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting

August 16, 2021 6:00 pm 2754 Knox Road

Call meeting to order and determine quorum

President Alisha Ettleman called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. Directors present were Renee Johnson Justin Travis, and Shad Smith. Also present were Superintendent Tim Hood, Secondary Principal Kim Payne, Elementary Principal Shannon Wehling, Business Manager Trisha Glockel and Board Secretary Randy Albright. Absent Director Vice-President Matt McLaren.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Recognition of guests and public comment

There were three guests present. No public comment.

Approval of amended consent agenda

Motion to approve the amended consent (minutes, bills, financials) agenda was made by Director Travis with second by Director Smith. Motion carried. Ayes 5 Nays 0

Reports

Mrs. Wehling presented the PK-6 report.

Mrs. Payne presented the Secondary report.

Mr. Hood presented Maintenance report announcing there was a Full-Time Custodial position open.

Mr. Tim Lemrick presented the Transportation report. Still waiting on insurance to repair big bus. The new trailer has arrived and looks great. Buses good to go.

Mr. Tim Hood presented the Superintendent report:

Mr. Hood introduced Travis Squires from Piper Sandler whom will give Bond amount update.

Discussion

Change Orders and Deductions, Additional Block and Brick (\$1,961), Adding Wall at the Elementary (\$6,100), and Deduct Bathroom VE's (\$8,794).

Travis Squires from Piper Sandler gave a Bond amount update.

Southwest Iowa Apex Consortium (SWIAC) was discussed. Have 2 students currently participating.

Discussed Milk Bid from Anderson Erickson

Discussed Corner Conference Sports Agreement. Our participation in Activates.

Discussed Calendar change due to Construction delay.

Action Items

The following items were approved by the Board:

Additional Block and Brick (\$1,961)

Adding Wall at the Elementary (\$6,100)

Deduct Bathroom VE's (\$8,794)

Next Steps in Bond Amount update

SWIAC

Milk Bid from Anderson Erickson

Corner Conference Sports Agreement

Resignation of Dustin Sheldon, Football Coach

Resignation of Kaleb Poe, Custodian

Hiring Veronica Hayes, Jr/Sr High Para.

Board Comments

Director Smith suggested getting a price on water holding tank for JR/SR High School

IASB Convention in November is going to be live this year

Celebrations

- Congratulations to Leighton Whipple (Senior), and Avery Dowling (Sophomore) making the Page County Newspaper First Team All-Sports All-Area Team. Cole Jorgenson (Junior), Kaden Payne (Sophomore), and Cole Stenzel (Junior) was chosen for the Second Team All-Area Team.
- Congratulations to the Sidney "Marching Pride" Band marching in the Rodeo Parade
- Pitcher Leighton Whipple, catcher Cole Stenzel, infielder Brydon Huntley and outfield Brexton Roberts were all 1st team nods for the Cowboys. Whipple and Stenzel were unanimous selections. Teammates Garett Phillips and Gabe Johnson were second-team choices in the infield and outfield, respectively.
- Jolie Sheldon made the Honorable Mention All-State team, 1A Southwest All-District team and was 1st team All Corner Conference. Other Sidney players that received honors were Makenna Lauman, Mia Foster, and Aunika Hayes all made 2nd team All Corner Conference. Fallon Sheldon was chosen for the Honorable Mention All Corner Conference team.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 6:58 pm was made by Director Smith with second by Director Johnson. Motion carried Ayes 5 Nays 0.

This publication of minutes is the unofficial report of action taken. Official minutes are available for review at the Sidney Community School District after approval at the next regular board meeting. Next regular scheduled meeting will be held on September 20, 2021.